Blissfield Community Schools

2024-2025 **Regular** Meeting July 15, 2024

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Blissfield Community School District was held Monday, July 15, 2024 in the High School Media Center. Board President, Brewer called the meeting to order. Members present: Craig Bettis, David Brewer, Vicki Lombard, Denise Mallory, Jennifer Stutzman and Tyler Wyse. Members Absent: Andrew Borchardt. Others present: Superintendent Riley, Executive Assistant, Kayla Graf and members of the public.

It was moved by Mallory and supported by Bettis to approve Approval of Agenda the Regular Meeting Agenda.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Bettis and supported by Lombard to approve the minutes of the Budget Hearing and Regular Meeting held on June 17, 2024.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Wyse and supported by Craig to approve the payment of the General Fund bills in the amount of \$1,609,656.09.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Lombard and supported by Bettis to approve the ratification of the Tentative Agreement between the Blissfield Community Schools Board of Education and the Lenawee County Education Association/BEA/MEA/NEA for the 2024-25, 2025-2026, and 2026-2027 school years.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Lombard and supported by Mallory to approve the 2024-2025 student handbooks for elementary, middle school and high school

Student Handbook Revisions 2024-2025

Motion Carried.

Approval Regular Meeting Minutes

Payments of Invoices

BEA Contract Ratification

It was moved by Stutzman and supported by Mallory to approve the following individuals to work as volunteer assistant coaches during the 2024-25 fall athletic season. Personnel

Katie Willsons - Volleyball Ben Crane - Volleyball Brian Weidmayer - Cross Country Brian Waddal - Boys Soccer Raul Martinez - Boys Soccer Elliott Strahan - Football Tony Khazouz - Football

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Bettis and supported by Stutzman to approve the hiring of Jeanette VanCamp for the position of middle school aide for the 2024-2025 school year.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Lombard and supported by Bettis to approve the hiring of Lexie Salmon for the position of middle school aide for the 2024-2025 school year.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Stutzman and supported by Lombard to approve the hiring of Caleb Handy for the position of middle school aide for the 2024-2025 school year.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Bettis and supported by Mallory to approve the hiring of Kim Hunter for the position of elementary school aide for the 2024-2025 school year.

Motion Carried.

It was moved by Bettis and supported by Wyse to approve the hiring of Emily Robinson for the position of elementary school aide for the 2024-2025 school year.

Motion Carried.

| It was moved by Lombard and supported by Wyse to accept the resignation of Ashley Seeburger from her position as middle school science teacher. Ashley worked for the district for one year. | |
|--|-------------------------|
| Motion Carried. | |
| Building and Grounds - Meeting next week with TowerPinkster. Policy - Discussed handbook updates, meeting not needed. | Committee Reports |
| Bob Barringer from Schultz-Holmes Memorial Library thanked BCS for their partnership. He provided information regarding the upcoming library millage proposal that will be on the ballot, August 6th. He encouraged everyone to visit the library and see what all they have to offer. | Comments from Audience |
| Superintendent Riley shared proposed goals for 2024-2025 and had discussion with the board regarding goals. | Superintendent's Report |
| It was moved by Bettis and supported by Stutzman to adjourn the meeting at 8:08pm. Motion Carried. | Adjournment |

Secretary